
From: Koosyial Shriya: H&F <Shriya.Koosyial@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 March 2021 12:49 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 
<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Premises Licence application RE: 584 KINGS ROAD LONDON SW6 
2DX [proposed conditions] 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon 
 
Please see attached e-mail with conditions agreed with the applicant and agent for 
the above. 
 
On the basis of this agreement I will not be submitting public safety representations. 
 
Thank you 
Kind regards 
 
Ms.Shriya Koosyial 
Environmental Health Officer 
RegulatoryServices 
Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 07551680531 
Shriya.Koosyial@lbhf.gov.uk   
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 24 March 2021 12:40 
To: Koosyial Shriya: H&F <Shriya.Koosyial@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Premises Licence application RE: 584 KINGS ROAD LONDON SW6 
2DX [proposed conditions] 
 
Dear Shriya, 
 
Thank you for your helpful guidance with regards to this application. 
 
I have consulted with my client and have explained to him in detail the conditions you 
have requested. 
 
I can confirm that we are happy for these conditions to be attached to the Premises 
licence once granted. 
 
STAY SAFE 
 
Kind regards 
Noel 
 

mailto:Shriya.Koosyial@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/
mailto:Shriya.Koosyial@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Koosyial Shriya: H&F 
Sent: 24 March 2021 10:59 
To:   
Subject: FW: Premises Licence application RE: 584 KINGS ROAD LONDON SW6 
2DX [proposed conditions] 
 

Good morning Mr Samaroo 

Further to my previous e-mail attached, please note the exact wording of the 2 
conditions that would be added by the licensing team should the licence be granted 
would be as follows: 

1. The premises shall not operate until; 

1. A pre-opening inspection by an authorised officer of the Council has 
been undertaken at the premises; and  

2. Written confirmation that the premises is safe for members of the public 
to access has been submitted to the licence holder. This written 
confirmation shall be made available to authorised officers on the 
Council upon request.  

1. A public safety management plan shall be implemented. The plan shall 
be made available to authorised officers of the Council and shall 
include: 

1. A Fire Safety Policy, a Risk Assessment together with evacuation and 
escape plan including all premises using the shared evacuation route. 

2. Staff training records, including all employees using the shared 
evacuation route. 

3. Statutory certificates for utilities. 

Please acknowledge receipt and agreement by the 26th March 2021. 

Thank you 
Kind regards 
  
Ms.Shriya Koosyial 
Environmental Health Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 07551680531 
Shriya.Koosyial@lbhf.gov.uk   
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
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